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23 August 1954

M. John V. Dodge
Managing Editor
¥neyclopaedia Britannics
425 Horth Michigan Avenue
Chicego 11, Illinois

Dear Mr. Dodget

Boon after writing my lstter of 2 July 1954, accepting
the assigoment to revise my article CODES & CIPHERS, I was
ordered abroad for temporary duty which I thought would take
but two weeks. Instead, it took six, mud I bave Just return-
e therefron.

¥oting again that the revision mmat be in your hands dy
o before 15 Beptenber, vhich 4s not very far off, I hastened
impediastely won my retura to the task of revislion and I be-
gan by reviewing the present srticls in the light of the
dength specified in your letier of 9 July, ss well as in M.
Tust's lotter of 29 June. X regret to beve to say that I soon
found myself in doubt as to the amount of spaca you have
vebexrved for the revised article, but thie doubt ecan be resolved
véry quickly by your prompt answer to this guedtion: Do you
Lgte.ng the revised article in the naw printing to ocoupy spproxi-
miely the same amount of sgpace es is occupied by the article in
the presant editionY

I think it sppropriate fo suggest that the predent article
CRYPTOGRAPHY, which deals largely with the history of the subject,
is badly in need of revision. It vot only eontains severasl in-
accuracies snd could very well stand modernization, but also 1t
contains matter which is duplicated to some extent and whieh more
1ogically belongs in sy article, since the lgtter is technical
rather then historical in content. This leads m= to suggest that
the two articles could well ba combined into one, under the title
CRYPTOLOGY. Such an syxticle could be made to occupy sbout the
sams sxount of space now occupled by the two separate articles,
but its parts would be logieally integrated, the article as a
vhole would therefore better cover m field of fechoology which
hes increased very meterially in national and internmational
importance mince the 1lhth edition was printed, and 1t would be as
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up-to-dnte as will be permissible under limitations imposed by
statutary law and Governmental regulstions in the interest of
national security.

The last clause suggests the advisibility of my indicating
to you that my revision will have 1o be spproved by the spproprinte
wutharities before 1t can be gent to youy howover; I do not
aaticipate any difficulty om that peore, in view of the fact that
I ocoupy an afficial position which makes 1t poseible for me to
e quite familinr with the requirements and limitations imposed
by pational security.

Finally, I would like to edd that my suggesiion that thers
b2 a single good article under the heading CRYPTOIOGY is motivated
by 8 desiye to see to it that, if possidble, the Britenmica article
will reflect the status of exyptologic technology as accurately and
as extensively as ia peraissible. I hustan to add that I would be
glad to sxecute the necessary revision without any hoenorarium, if
that 48 a conmideration in the premises.

Bincere w;

) WILLIAR ¥. FRIEIMAN
Special Asaistent to the Director

P.8. In x»eply you may use eithex the sddress on this letterhesd
ar ny home sddress (as wes used in previous correspondence).
The latter may be & bit more expeditious.




